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Cornerstone of Adas Israel-Chevra Kaddishah Congregation 

First Orthodox synagogue in Duluth, Minnesota 

Memories by Hattie Kenner Goldish  

“The second joyful ceremony took place on November 23, 1900 (November 28, 1901) when the laying of 
the cornerstone occurred. The street was crowded with men, women and children. Dignitaries of the 
city were there to welcome the new home of the first Orthodox Synagogue in Duluth. 

Mr Shopsie Karon had donated $100 for the Shul for his father Yoseph Abba Karon to have the honor of 
placing the permanent steel box into the present cornerstone. This steel box contains the Legal drawn 
up Charter and By-laws of the Synagogue, coins by adults and children were put into this box with the 
year only of 1900 which whenever it were to ever be opened, the dates of the year would be found. The 
history of the beginning of their first place of worship from the First Room in the House to the moment 
of the date of the cornerstone. The charter members list was paced in this strong historical box and 
whatever papers of history for the following generations. In this box the registered name of the new 
permanent home of worship ‘The Adas Israel-Chevra Kaddishah Congregation’ name was placed.  

Morris Klasky, then a young boy attended this ceremony of the laying of the cornerstone, and also, he 
marched with all the congregants from the Webster School place of worship, when they carried the 
Torahs and Holy Scriptures to the new Shul on the day they moved. Many speeches and prayers of 
Blessings were given at the laying of the cornerstone. One of the speakers was Mr. Robert Denfeld the 
then Superintendent of schools, and also the Mayor, Mr. Trulson (Truelsen) gave a speech. This really 
was a day for joy.  

The final day of moving from the last rented place of worship, the Webster School came. Most of the 
Jewish congregants came to bid farewell to this last rented Shul to march to their new home, Adas 
Israel. The men carried the Torahs with everyone, men, women, and children marching from South First 
Ave. East to the new Adas Israel Synagogue. The march went along Lake Ave. South along Superior 
Street, up to the New Congregation. The doors of the Synagogue were opened and outside, the Cantor 
started to sing and chant as the Cantor and Rabbi let the men carrying the Torahs in a line of march into 
the Shul, with the entire crowd of people marching and praying and chanting. After the Torahs were 
placed in the Permanent Ark, the Cantor sang and chanted. The congregants took their seats. The Rabbi 
gave prayers and the very first prayer and services took place then, after many years of dreams not 
come true.  

 

 

 

News articles below from the Duluth News Tribune issues dated 1901-11-28   and    1901-11-21. 
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